
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD 
9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074 

Board Room #109

Live View: https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/
Quality Committee Meeting

February 17, 2026 
11:00 am 

I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Held on

Tuesday, January 20, 2026
(EXHIBIT Q-1 )

IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT
A. Board Scorecard

(EXHIBIT Q-2 Trudy Leidich)

B. MDD Remission Strategic Goal
(EXHIBIT Q-3 Maheshkumar Patel/Trudy Leidich)

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the
Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal
advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

• Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of
Healthcare pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032,
Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas Occupations
Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical
Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality
of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical Officer and
Trudy Leidich, Vice President of Clinical Transformation & Quality

VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE

SESSION
VIII. ADJOURN

______________________________
Veronica. Franco, Board Liaison   
Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman
Quality Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (1/20/2026) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH and IDD 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING  

TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2026 

MINUTES 

 
Dr. J. Lankford, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting that a quorum of the Committee was present. 

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R, Gearing, Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. J. Lankford, Dr. Q. Moore 

 

Committee Member Absent:  

  

Other Board Member in Attendance: R. Thomas 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Dr. J. Lankford called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 Dr. Lankford designated Ms. R. Thomas as a voting member 

  

3. DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Dr. Lankford declared a quorum was present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

  

5. Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

 November 11, 2025 

 

   MOTION BY: BACON  SECOND BY:  THOMAS 

  

   With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Quality Committee meeting held on Tuesday 

November 11, 2025 as presented under Exhibit Q-1, are approved.  

 

 

6. REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Board Score Card -The Board Score Card presented by Trudy Leidich and Luc Josaphat 

to the Quality Committee. 

Page 3 of 45



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (1/20/2026) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Quality Committee Retreat-Dr. Lankford discussed the Quality Committee Retreat with 

the Quality Committee. 

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION-Entered into Executive Session at 11:32 am 

 

• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees 

reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this 

meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 

 

• Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to 

Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and 

Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee 

Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming 

Li, Chief Medical Officer, Kia Walker, Chief Nursing Officer, and Trudy Leidich, Vice 

President of Clinical Transformation & Quality 

 

9. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION-11:55 am 

 

10. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

No Action was Taken 

 

11. ADJOURN 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND: THOMAS 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:56 a.m. 

 

 

 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman  

Quality Committee  

THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

Page 4 of 45





Quality Board Scorecard
Board Quality Committee Meeting 

 February 2026 (Reporting December 2025 Data) 

Presented by: Trudy Leidich, MBA, RN
VP of Clinical Transformation and Quality

Page 5 of 45



2

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
State Service 
Care Count 
Target

2026 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
to Date 
(September – 
December)

Reporting 
Period​: 
December

Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access Adult Mental 
Health​ Service 
Care Count

13,764 14,187 14,026 Increase Contractual

Adult Mental Health service volumes remained above target from September through December. December closed at 14,023 services, outperforming the 
target by 1.9%.

Measure definition: # of adult patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

14,500

15,000

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health Service Count 

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health Service Count FY 25 - Adult Mental Health Service Count Adult Mental Health Target

Page 6 of 45



3

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
Target

2026 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September – 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December 

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st 

Contact to LPHA

<10 days ​1.21 Days 1.20 Days Decrease Contractual

Notes:  In December, FY26 showed strong results, with a 43.40% year‑over‑year decrease in time‑to‑LPHA compared to FY25, meaning 
clients were seen much faster. Performance also remained far below the target of 10.0—outperforming the 10 days target by 88%.

Measure Definition: Adult Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA 

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA Adult Mental Health Target

Page 7 of 45



Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
Target

2026 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September– 
December)

Reporting 
Period:​ 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
Continuity of 
Care

<14 days ​4.58 days 4.86 days Decrease  Contractual

Measure definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of Care) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of Care) Appt Completion 
Date

Notes: 
December’s first-available medical appointment for Adult MH (continuity of care) was 4.86 days. The measure outperformed the 14-day 
target by 88%.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care

FY 26 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care

Adult Mental Health Target

Page 8 of 45



5

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
Target

2026 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September-
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
Community 
Members

<28 days ​15.14 days 13.93 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
December’s first-available community med appointment was 13.93 days. The measure outperformed the 28-day target by 50%

Measure Definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment for community members walk-ins (Community Members (walkings)). From Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (Community 
Members (walkings)) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

FY 26 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

FY 26 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community FY 25 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community Adult Mental Health Target

Page 9 of 45



6

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Target

2026 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
(September– 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access to Care Children & 
Adolescent 
Services

3,481 ​2,746 2,739 Increase Contractual

Notes: 
December’s Children & Adolescent Services delivered 2,739 care counts.

Measure Definition: # of children and youth patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 10 of 45



7

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
Target

2026 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September- 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & 
Adolescent 
Services 1st 

Contact to LPHA

<10 days ​2.11 days 2.91 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
December’s Children Adolescent Services first contact to LPHA averaged 2.91 days, exceeding the 10-day target by 71%

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA 

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 11 of 45



8

Domain Program​ 2026 
Fiscal Year 
Target

2026 Fiscal Year 
Average (September
- December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desire
d Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & Adolescent 
Services 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-Continuity 
of Care

<14 days ​4.58 days 2.73 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
December’s CAS continuity-of-care first available medical appointment averaged 2.73 days, exceeding the 14‑day target by 81%

Measure Definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of care: after hospital discharge) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment 
(Continuity of Care) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care 

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care 

Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 12 of 45



9

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal 
Year Target

2026 
Fiscal Year Average
(September – 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & 
Adolescent Services 
(CAS) 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
Community

<28 days 9.08 days 11.92 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
December’s CAS Services first available medical appointment for community access averaged 11.92 days, exceeding the 28‑day target by 57%.

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Community members walk-ins) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment 
(Community Members) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

FY 26 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 13 of 45



10

Domain Program​ 2026 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Target

2026 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Average 
(September – 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access IDD 756 764 796 Increase Contractual

Measure definition: # of IDD Target served based on all reported encounter data. (includes encounters that are associated with CARE assignment codes when the service 
is performed outside of a waiver. Exceptions are for service coordination that is only included for the indigent population and R019 which is included regardless of waiver 

status.)

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

FY 26 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count 

FY 26 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count FY 25 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count 

Intellectual or Developmental Disability Target

Page 14 of 45



11

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2026 Target 2026Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Total Answered 
Calls

N/A 13,683 13,987 N/A N/A

Number of calls 
answered w/in 30 
secs

N/A 11,800 12,321 N/A Contractual

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

FY 26 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

FY 26 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

FY 25 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

FY 26 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

FY 26 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

FY 25 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

Page 15 of 45



12

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2026 Target 2026Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care  AVG Call Length 
(Mins)

N/A 11.50 12.1 N/A Contractual

Service Level (% 
of calls answered 
w/30 secs)

>95% 86.00% 88.00% N/A Contractual

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

FY 26 - AVG Call Length (Mins)

FY 26 - AVG Call Length (Mins) FY 25 - AVG Call Length (Mins)

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

FY 26 - Service Level (% of calls answered 
w/30 secs)

FY 26 - Service Level (% of calls answered w/30 secs)

FY 25 - Service Level (% of calls answered w/30 secs)

Target

Page 16 of 45



13

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2026 Target 2026Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Abandoned Calls N/A 1,762 1,374 Decrease Contractual

Abandonment 
Rate

<8% 9.41% 7.60% Decrease Contractual

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

FY 26 - Abandoned Calls

FY 26 - Abandoned Calls FY 25 - Abandoned Calls

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

FY 26 - Abandonment Rate 

FY 26 - Abandonment Rate FY 25 - Abandonment Rate Target

Page 17 of 45



14

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2026 
Target

2026Fiscal Year Averag
e (September – 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired
 
Direction​

Target Type​

Effective Care PHQ-9 41.27% 43.00% 44.00% Increase IOS

Notes:
December PHQ‑9 reached 44%, up 3.61% year‑over‑year.

Measure Computation: % of patients that have improved depression scores on PHQ. (New Patient = episode begin date w/in 1 year; Must have 14 days between first and last 
assessments)

Measure Definition: PHQ 9/A The Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ; Spitzer, Kroenke, Williams, 1999) is a self-report version of the Primary Care Evaluation of Mental 
Disorders (PRIME-MD), designed for screening of psychiatric disorders in an adult primary practice setting. The PHQ comprises the patient questionnaire and clinician 
evaluation guide from the PRIME-MD, combined into a single, three-page questionnaire.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

FY 26 - PHQ-9 

FY 26 - PHQ-9 FY 25 - PHQ-9 Target

Page 18 of 45



15

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

2026 Fiscal 
Year Target

2026Fiscal Year Aver
age (September - 
December)

Reporting 
Period​- 
December

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Effective Care Patient 
Satisfaction

89% ​89.00% 90.32% Increase IOS

Notes:
December’s patient satisfaction top box scores at 90%.  

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
82.00%

84.00%

86.00%

88.00%

90.00%

92.00%

94.00%

FY 26 - Patient Satisfaction 

FY 26 - Patient Satisfaction FY 25 - Patient Satisfaction Target

Page 19 of 45



Appendix

Page 20 of 45



• CAS Service target: CAS Team has a workgroup in the process for improving care counts and service target. New strategies have been implemented including outreach at local 
community organizations, schools and other programs that serve CAS population

Measure in red > 3 Months
Page 21 of 45



Page 22 of 45



Page 23 of 45



Page 24 of 45



Page 25 of 45



Page 26 of 45



Page 27 of 45



Page 28 of 45



Thank you.

Page 29 of 45





February 17, 2026

Presented by:
Dr. Maheshkumar Patel, MD – VP of Mental Health Services

Trudy Leidich, MBA, RN – VP of Clinical Transformation & Quality

Increase Percentage of 
Patients With Major 
Depressive Disorder 
Achieving Clinical 
Remission

Page 30 of 45



Team 

Dr. Maheshkumar Patel Tiffany BitnerDr. Jennifer BoswellTrudy Leidich

Luc Josaphat

Dr. Holly Cumbe

Yen Phan Lance Britt Dr. Scott HickeyDr. Kia Walker

Page 31 of 45



FY 26 Key Milestones 
MDD Remission Improvement Initiative

• Q1 – Foundation & Infrastructure
• Launch PHQ-9 care workflow
• Develop MDD remission dashboard
• Train clinical teams on treatment algorithm

• Q2 – Care Pathway Activation
• Implement rapid-access psychotherapy scheduling
• Begin automated best practice alerts 

• Q3 – Performance Acceleration
• Expand Collaborative Care model
• Integrate EHR decision support
• Introduce patient engagement tools

• Q4 – Evaluation & Scale
• Assess progress toward remission targets
• Identify high-impact interventions for scale
• Prepare FY27 expansion plan

Page 32 of 45



Key Milestones – Additional Detail

Expanded FY26 Milestones

• Clinical Quality & Safety
• Implement monitoring for PHQ-9 workflows
• Run quarterly audits on treatment adherence
• Launch provider feedback dashboards

• Data & Analytics
• Enhance remission dashboard with drill-down capability
• Embed predictive indicators for early non-response
• Automate follow-up reminders in EHR

Page 33 of 45



Illustration of the Impact of Follow-Up Screening on 
Remission Rate

HC SW MH ADULT-
AFFILIATE

HC SW MH CHILD-
AFFILIATE

HC NW MH SERVICES-
AFFILIATE

HC NE MH ADULT-
AFFILIATE

HC NE CHILD YOUTH 
AND FAMILY 

WELLNESS CENTER-
AFFILATE

HC SE MH ADULT-
AFFILIATE

HC SE MH CHILD-
AFFILIATE

All Agency
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

9.1%

21.5%

7.7%
5.9%

18.8%

4.9%

42.1%

9.6%

33%

38% 39%

32%

43%

21%

60%

33%

Baseline May 2024-April 2025

Remission Rate Screen Rate

People who are in Remission at 6 months
(PHQ-9 Scores <=5)

_____________________________
People who are at least Moderately Depressed at Baseline 

(PHQ-9 Scores >=10)

Page 34 of 45



Care Pathway 
Page 35 of 45



Augmentation Table and Agents
Page 36 of 45



Process workflow - Pilot
Page 37 of 45



MDD Clinical Dashboard in Power BI

Real-time data pulled directly from Epic
 Patient information displayed: 

o MDD diagnosis
o PHQ‑9 score & date of last PHQ‑9
o Last provider appointment date
o Antidepressant prescribed & dose
o Last pharmacy fill date

 Enables targeted interventions: 
o Appointment rescheduling
o Alerts when updated PHQ‑9 is needed
o Medication optimization recommendations
o Refill-needed notifications

 Pharmacy team responsibilities: 
o Monitor and manage the dashboard
o Send reports to relevant groups
o Provide clinical recommendations to providers
o Track targeted interventions

Page 38 of 45



Clinical Dashboard 

• Page text goes here

Page 39 of 45



Best Practice Alert (BPA) – EPIC 

PHQ BPA for all CCs, MLCs, and LPHAs is now live. 

The BPA will fire every 60 days for all BH patients 18+ with a 
diagnosis of MDD on the problem list. 

Page 40 of 45



Thank you.

Page 41 of 45



Directed Payment Program

• Provides a Value-based payment program to align Medicaid services with the Certified Community 
Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) model of care

• Fosters continuance of successful Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) innovations 
• Results in DPP BHS payments included in MCO capitation rates 
• Promotes access to behavioral health services, care coordination, and successful care transitions for 

individuals enrolled in STAR, STAR+PLUS and STAR Kids
• Requires semi-annual reporting for all measures
• Is contingent on year-by-year CMS approval

    Proposed Year 4 (2025) measures with payment for reporting only:
• Structural In Place:  +HIE participation, +CCBHC Certification, +Provision of Integrated Care 

To be Implemented: - Screening & Follow up of Non-Medical Drivers of Health
• Process In Place: Current measures (see next slide) 

Page 42 of 45



A participating provider must report on all quality measures as a condition of 
participation.
 
The Measures:
1) Preventive Care & Screening: Unhealthy Alcohol Use: Screening & Brief Counseling
2) Child and Adolescent Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk Assessment
3) Adult Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk Assessment
4) Follow-Up After Hospitalization for Mental Illness 7-Day (discharges from state 

hospital)
5) Follow-Up after Hospitalization for Mental Illness 30-Day (discharges from state 

hospital)
6) Food Insecurity Screening and Follow-up Plan
7) Depression Remission at Six Months (DEPREM-6)

Requirements
Page 43 of 45



Effect of Attrition on Outcome

Month Cohort
Dropout 
Rate @ 6 
months

Eligible for 
Re-

screening 
(Still Active)

Re-
screened 

@ 6 
Months

% Original 
Cohort Re-
Screened

% Cohort 
Still Active 
Screened

Achieved 
Remission

% Original 
Cohort In 
Remission

% Cohort Still 
Active In 

Remission

1-Jul-24 304 34% 201 114 38% 57% 25 8.22% 12%

1-Aug-24 357 33% 239 131 37% 55% 28 7.84% 12%

1-Sep-24 352 27% 257 138 39% 54% 38 10.80% 15%

1-Oct-24 400 28% 288 148 37% 51% 42 10.50% 15%

1-Nov-24 413 33% 277 123 30% 44% 33 7.99% 12%

15

Page 44 of 45



Initially we determined that patients who received 
Psychotherapy services were achieving remission at higher 
rates.

A deeper dive revealed that psychotherapists were more 
compliant with the requirement to re-screen at 6 months.

Higher remission rates were artifactually related to higher re-
screen rates.

Treatment and Remission
Page 45 of 45


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	             		
	A. Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Held on Tuesday, January 20, 2026

	IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Board Scorecard
	B. MDD Remission Strategic Goal

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical Officer and Trudy Leidich, Vice President of Clinical Transformation & Quality


	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________
Veronica. Franco, Board Liaison   
Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman
Quality Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD




